



SAHNEWAZ NISHAT

SEO Specialist

ABOUT ME

I'm an SEO Expert, and I'm very passionate and dedicated to my work. With 5 years of experience as a professional SEO Expert, I specialize in increasing organic traffic through strategic keyword tactics, compelling content creation, meticulous on-page and off-page SEO, technical tweaks, and targeted local SEO. Let's enhance your online presence together!

SKILL

- Keyword Analysis
- Keyword Research
- On Page Setup
- On Page SEO
- Off Page SEO
- Technical SEO
- Google Analytics Setup
- Google Search Console
- Site map
- Schema markup
- Robot's.tx
- SEO Audit

EDUCATION

Chattogram Commerce College- 2019-2020

Master of Business Marketing

Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park

Advanced Digital Marketing

EXPERIENCE

www.getpetfoods.com, United States –SEO Executive

2022-2023

- I have been doing complete SEO for this company for the last 1 year. I work for Organic Traffic Growth and Backlinking.

www.skilluniversity.bd.com Bangladesh – Full Website SEO

2020-2021

- I have been doing complete SEO for this company for the last 1 year. I work for Organic Traffic.

https://borderlocksmiths.com.au/

-Present

- SEO focuses on getting traffic from organic search.

SEO PLAN

- Keyword Analysis
- Content Optimization/analysis
- On Page SEO
- Technical SEO
- Off Page analysis
- Google Search Console and Analytics Management
- Quality Backlinks

CONTACT



+8801812330034



nishatsahnewaz@gmail.com



www.sahnewaznishat.com



Level 6, Software Technology Park, Chattogram ,Bangladesh.